

Hanover Township Landmark Commission

Meeting Minutes

March 23, 2021

To be held by Zoom Video Conference

1. Secretary Kraynak called the meeting to order according to Open Publics Meeting Act at 7:05 pm.
2. Attendance – B. Blumenfeld, G. Coppola, M. Czuchnicki, L. Fariello, , A. Loughlin, M. Knauss, P. Petrillo, M. Saul, Liaison B. Cahill-Present, Secretary-A. Kraynak, Present. Guests- B. Bolles, C. Flatley, T. Swala, N. Tworischuk Members Absent R. Conte, R. Hinck, P. Petrillo, M. Sieka.
3. Reading of Minutes - Chairman Czuchnicki asked is there a motion to approve the meeting minutes. Member Saul made a motion to approve the meeting minutes. Member Blumenfeld seconded the motion. All members were in favor.
4. Treasurer’s Report - Member Blumenfeld said \$10,000.00 for WB, \$9,650.00 for general funds. Member Blumenfeld said there is a purchase order for Tourism Morris County the vendor has to sign it.
5. Review of Agenda
6. HTLC “Vision”
 - a. In the Historic Element of the Township Plan – Chairman Czuchnicki said needs to understand a lot more. Liaison Cahill that Thursday is a workshop. Liaison Cahill said the trail we don’t have the detail. Liaison Cahill asked the historic element to the master plan brand it Historic Neighborhood. Liaison Cahill asked do we need the planning marketing messaging today? Liaison Cahill said the Tuttle House brand it awareness bring attention to Historic Neighborhood.
 - b. County/Township/Developer Joint Action
7. Projects for 2021
 - a. Burying Yard: Repairs to the gate, entrance Lane, stones, and now the fence
 - b. Archive Room
 - i. Status of Restoration by Ann – Rachel / Theresa / Carole
 - ii. Mayor(s) Albohn & Iannaccone Historic Materials – Mike
 - iii. Secretary Kraynak said that all the boxes are empty in the archive room. Secretary Kraynak will be starting the computer program for the archival project soon.
8. HT Tricentennial 2020
 - a. Time Capsule
 - i. County-wide input, Display in HT Admin Building Lobby, Burial in WB?
 - b. Memorial Pins, Memorial Bags, etc. Distribution
9. Events

- a. May 1 - Pathways Through History
 - i. Tour – Chairman Czuchnicki said the tour will be at the WBY from 12pm – 4pm May 1.
 - ii. “Scavenger Hunt”
 - iii. Student participation
 - b. Memorial Day Parade – Member Coppola said parade is out, nobody allowed in American Legion a small group service at town hall.
10. 501(c)-3 Hanover Heritage Association
- a. Formation Documents’ status – N. Tworischuk said that progress is being made and there are comments from Fred Semerau.
 - b. HT/HTLC/HHA responsibilities
11. Monthly Articles / Theresa
- a. Do we have any scheduled? Member Coppola said he has written an article about Monroe Bell.
12. Miscellaneous
13. Open discussion

T. Swala said that the Senior Citizens has an unofficial facebook page. T. Swala said that they are looking for articles that are historic.

Member Fariello said repairs to the gate \$6,000.00 right side/left side this year.

Bob Bolles said that he has a website called Cindy’s List it’s a genealogy website and historical in nature. Bob Bolles said that they are redoing the website genalogybollesfamily.org. Bob Bolles also said that he will check for a family connection to the Crane Family.

Member Coppola said he sent a 4th email about the post office to be a passive park.

Chairman Czuchnicki adjourned the meeting at 8:26 pm. All members agreed.

The next Landmark Commission meeting is Tuesday, April 27, at 7:00 pm.